Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: December 7, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Subject: FW:s.22 , Salmo

Attachments: Teck RDCK Contamination of ¢ 29 Property; Response to Letter
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Marlene,

I don’t know if the Ministry has looked into this case yet, but I'm wondering if someone can provide some information re:

RDCK contamination of the g 2 Property in Salmo, BC.

Thanks kindly

Robert Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

Resources | C: s 22 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

From: Langille, Laurie K [mailto:Laurie.Langille@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: 5 22 Salmo



